Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

== C(astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET
BOARD (SPECIAL)

1.30pm
THURSDAY, 26 OCTOBER 2017

COUNCIL CHAMBER - PORT TALBOT CIVIC CENTRE

1. To agree the Chairperson for this Meeting
2. To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members

To receive the Report of the Head of Engineering and
Transport

3.  Traffic Order - Bridge Street, Neath (Pages 3 - 8)

4.  Traffic Order - 80 Penywern Road, Ystalyfera (Pages 9 - 12)

5. Traffic Order - Exchange Road Melyn, Neath (Pages 13 - 18)

6. Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the

Chairman pursuant to Statutory Instrument 2001 No 2290 (as
amended).

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot 20 October, 2017




Cabinet Board Members:

Councillors: E.V.Latham and A.Wingrave

Notes:

(1) If any Cabinet Board Member is unable to attend, any other Cabinet Member may substitute as a
voting Member on the Committee. Members are asked to make these arrangements direct and
then to advise the committee Section.

(2) The views of the earlier Scrutiny Committee are to be taken into account in arriving at decisions
(pre decision scrutiny process).



Agenda Iltem 3

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board Special
26 October 2017.

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
D. W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Neath North

Proposed reduction of existing Limited Waiting bay at Bridge Street,
Neath.

Purpose of Report

1. To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the Legal Orders for the
reduction in length by approximately 7.0 metres of an existing Limited
Waiting Bay ( Mon to Sat 8 am to 6pm, 2 hours, No return within 4
hours) at Bridge Street, Neath.

Executive Summary

2. The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order
IS required.

Background

3. The reduction in length of the existing limited waiting bay by
approximately 7.0 metres is required to provide a disabled dropped
crossing to maintain connectivity of the Neath canal tow path and
National Cycle Network No. 47 in the interest of public safety. The
proposal is indicated in Appendix A and B.

Financial Impact

4. The work will be funded by the Welsh Government funded Local
Transport Fund.

Equality Impact Assessment

5. Screening Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act
2010. After completing the assessment, it has been determined that
this function does not require an Equality Impact Assessment.

Page 3



8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Workforce Impacts

There are no workforce impacts associated with this report.
Legal Impacts

To be advertised for a 21-day period.

Risk Management

There are no risk management issues associated with this scheme.

Consultation

A consultation exercise will be carried out when the scheme is
advertised.

Recommendations

It is recommended that:-

Approval to advertise the proposed traffic regulation order is granted
and if no objections are received that the proposal is to be
implemented.

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To enable a disabled dropped crossing to be provided in the interest of
public safety.

Implementation
The decision is proposed for Immediate Implementation
Appendices

Appendix A — Plan of the proposed scheme.
Appendix B - Plan of the proposed scheme.

List of Background Papers
None.
Officer Contact

Mr Martin Brumby, Engineerinl%& Transport
Tel. No. 01639 686013 age 4



Email m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

ol
gonetd

Imh

NOT BE AMENDED BY HAND.
2 Al uniess olhermse
siated.
KEY
|

REMAINING LIMITED WAITING BAY

REDUCTION OF LIMITED WAITING BAY
LENGTH BY APFROMIMATELY TM

Bz

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250

3

SCALE 1:500

™= [APPENDIX A]

Proposed Traffic Order
Bridge Sfreet

Neath
Fila Mo, Firmscial Code Ho.
trewn | cop Cackant | CET JPR— e
Ot anr Ot ALLE D 1en7
Bomte As Shown

rewhete C20470/ TRO 1

S\Cycleways\Neath CanaliNeath to Brilon Ferry SectionPhase 1 _MT“B"MW—N_“““M



Appendix B

- ~_ 7
FOOTWAY IS IN POOR CONDITION
IN THIS AREA. EXISTING SURFACE

TO BE PLANED OFF TO A DEPTH OF

40mm AND RESURFACED. EXISITNG
KERBS TO BE REPLACED WITH
NEW AS DETAILED AND TACTILE

PAVIOURS INSTALLED AT

CROSSING POINTS. EXISTING LIMITED

WAITING SIGN TO BE
RELOCATED. TAKE
DOWN SIGN AND
ERECT ON NEW POST.

A

Temrgho

<

=

|
TACTILE PAVING TO BE
INSTALLED TO A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF 1200MM FULL
SLABS AS DETAILED BY
DIMENSION.

EXISTING SERVICE
COVER TO BE RAISED——__

TO SUIT NEW FINISHED

.

hurch /
EXISTING GULLY TO BE
” I’ SIDE OF PROPOSED BUILDOUT. !

REMOVED AND TWO NEW
GULLIES INSTALLED EITHER

-

EXISTING CONNECTION CAN
BE UTILISED TO CONNECT
NEW GULLIES TO DRAINAGE
NETWORK. \
/s

|
|
|
|
NEW FOOTPATH
CROSSING POINT
WITH TACTILE PAVING
TO BE INSTALLED AT
THIS POSITION.
CONSTRUCTION TO
BE THE SAME AS
CYCLEPATH.

2.5m WIDE SECTION OF
CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED AT
THIS LOCATION. NEW PATH TO
BE LAID WITH E1 EDGING KERES
BOTH SIDES.(SEE SECTION
DETAIL A-A ABOVE)

/

MOTER

(O]

1 THIS IS A CAD. DRAWING AND
SHOULD NOT BE AMENDED EY HAND.

2 AN dmensions In MIlIMESTEs Uniess cnenwise
s Key
[ eosrmiccama
ENSTING VERGE

==
.

PROPOSED FOOTWAY ADSACENT To:
CARRIAGEMAY

PROPOSED BHARED CYCLEWAY § FOOTWAY 2 Sm
WDE

B 40 DA Blrctar covarms. Hvars
Sot D 20 thick praular Troe ¢

Sertucs Coana: D DO Gurtcs coarme S aggeages
gt

==

PROPOSED TACTILE RAVING CROSEING FOMTS-
BUFF COLOUR
e 3 400 = S0men Type Tantures S
@ PROPOSED GULLY (e REOURED)
| —— FROSOESD GULLY CONNECTIG DRAIN
{16m RECLARED AND 3 CONNECTIONS)
EMIETING GULLY

138wmm UPSTAND HERS
TRANSTHON HERS
CROPPED KERE [Mest be installod
with Gmes e Smes Upstssd. AnyShing
bbb Than this and e contracton
[ ey e p—]
EDEnG KERS

B» Neath Port Talbot
=== Castell-nedd Port Talbot
E‘xﬂlNEE‘MG»D‘H.I;erIT h

.
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT
THE QLY E, BRUNEL WAY

Prsjact

APPENDIX 'B*
PROPOSED CROSSING POINTS
BRIDGE STREET

NEATH

Film Mo Firuncs Goda Mo

Dorwree [==":] Chacked |“L'B I ’wl“dl HH
[ = |!Ll"|}‘ I [ |5&P|?
e | 1:250@ A3

oeste C20470 / DCP |

LEVEL OF CYCLEPATH.
SICyciewaysMeath CanallNeath 1o Briton Femy Section|Phase 1 - Zoars nT Rear of Milland Road Dwgs G204 70-DCP dwg




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board Special
26 October 2017

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
D. W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Ystalyfera

Proposed Individual Disabled Parking Place: No. 80 Penywern Road,
Ystalyfera, SA9 2AT

Purpose of Report

1. To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the Legal Orders for the
implementation of an Individual Disabled Parking Place ( IDPP) bay at
no. 80 Penywern Road, Ystalyfera. SA9 2AT.

Executive Summary

2. The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order
is required.

Background

3. The Orders are required allow the successful applicant to park directly
outside their property in order to maintain their independence and
guality of life. The proposed scheme is indicated in Appendix A.

Financial Impact

4. The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Equality Impact Assessment

5. A Screening Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act
2010. After completing the assessment, it has been determined that
this function does not require an Equality Impact Assessment.

Workforce Impacts

6. There are no workforce impactpg&g)g'ated with this report.



Legal Impacts

7. To be advertised for a 21-day period.

Risk Management

8. There are no risk management issues associated with this scheme.
Consultation

9. A consultation exercise will be carried out when the scheme is
advertised.

Recommendations
It is recommended that:-

10. Approval to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order is granted
and if no objections are received the proposal is to be implemented.

Reasons for Proposed Decision

11. To allow the successful applicant to maintain their independence and
guality of life.

Implementation of Decision

12. The decision is proposed for immediate implentation
Appendices

13. Appendix A — Plan of the proposed scheme.

List of Background Papers

14. None

Officer Contact

Mr Martin Brumby, Engineering & Transport

Tel. No. 01639 686013
Email m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Page 10


mailto:m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

BupremyiEs), peoy wewiiag 06812 LR SBumey] OvDddahddann
i

"

CO0L08B6D o puwen
umoys sy — SISSIDIIV M
Lma -y Luma L] 1INYLSHO WO SAMOONIM
40 INOHA NI ATLDIHIO LON 057151 ITVOS
- Y S1S0d 1vHL I4NSH3 3sSY¥Y3d -
00Z-1 I1v3s 310N NY1d NOLLYOO

semn - i
B | ey 130 | P oma | wesg
T WD I TITHL o e

1VT 6YS
E1RAEISA
peOY Wamiuad 09
|
_ 7’ _ |

a08id Suned pajgesiq iEnpiipyl pasedoly

N XIONIddY P B
S R B
_

NYIMANIL

EBLB0IN SEFRLTT SILWNIJHO-0OD .
{ ] |
i i !
f | |
|
|
]

SINDAYIN AVE 035040ud
r— ="
) ._
) { )
/

|
|
__ ) /
/ | ..._

150d ONY N2IS 03504044
ATA — N

] J
I _.. __.

TONYH AS (20NN 30 LON TIN0HS:
ONY DNINYMO TV D V51 SHL L

=Tt

Appendix A

Page 11

N Byang




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board Special
26 October 2017.

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
D. W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Neath East

Proposed No Waiting at Anytime Order: Exchange Road, Neath.

Purpose of Report

1. To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the
above scheme as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary
2. One letter of objection was received contained in Appendix B.

3. The report outlines the objection and the recommendations for the
scheme.

Background

4. The Orders where advertised and one letter of objection was received.

5. The objectors wish for family members to be able to park on the north
side of exchange road whilst residents park on the South side and in
the residents only parking bays. The objectors state that there is not
enough parking capacity in the street for the current demand.

6. The proposal is to replace the existing single yellow line prohibiting
parking between Monday to Saturday 9.00am to 6.00pm with a double
yellow line restricting parking on the north side 24/7/365 in order to
maintain traffic flow on this narrow street and to prevent vehicles
parking on the narrow footway restricting access for pedestrians.

Financial Impact

7. The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Page 13



Equality Impact Assessment

8. Screening Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act
2010. After completing the assessment, it has been determined that
this function does not require an Equality Impact Assessment.

Workforce Impacts

9. There are no workforce impacts associated with this report.

Legal Impacts

10. The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period.

Risk Management

11. There are no risk management issues associated with this scheme.

Consultation Outcome.

12. A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was
advertised.

13. One letter of objection was received contained in Appendix B.

14. The local members have been consulted and they support the scheme
as advertised.

Recommendations
It is recommended that;-

The objections be over ruled and the scheme implemented as previously
advertised and that the objector is informed accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision

15. To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety, to
maintain traffic and pedestrian flow.

Implementation

The decision is proposed for Immediate Implementation

Page 14



Appendices

16. Appendix A — Plan of the original scheme.
17. Appendix B — Letter of objection.

List of Background Papers

18. None

Officer Contact

Mr Martin Brumby, Engineering & Transport

Tel. No. 01639 686013
Email m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Page 15


mailto:m.brumby@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

e [

N
, SN Y NN M
.ﬁ/\..‘: \...... ....\ ./.,f. /r ..v,. r rd ,/,/.A.)h,. hmn._lrﬁmn._.ﬁiﬁ_.ﬂ.l.onﬂ_i%:io
SN ADNS N N
A;..._rlf

& I rullin frrTa—

-
., R ks

P { DOLELE YELLOW LINES

.
N /\A/ ,/,,,w ,\/,>(v/ ™ \V/ \W\/%/ O oF VN TING AT ANY TN
- Iy

./J,,. .M..//f...v. ,./n..f.,. ///x z:z ”/ -~ ..Q L___. ._.__._.___.
-~ PROPOSED . AV T L
// PROHIBITION ™. ™ \\/V/...h.‘ g \
- OF WAITING ;

x\\ 25 /

/ / P T S

4 ATANY TIME V / \ /T T
A \N\ TINISS

- - K ; 7 ! - ! = i w4 | nee
f _.IH.-&_ _-_ -._- -._ Fa .-.-..(u-\ .._-. -._u- -_-_-rr i
o ! ¢ i ~ L n__;_.
LL& i/ L h..?r. LA e
...r..,.r. .L.r..r .... I, 7 7
) ._m...\._....,, ) T .._. ..__ g ._.._. T N
”..r..rr. i ._.....“.& i ...r..,.r..rr._rrr..r. g I a [ _.u.,.
T L) - . Py R
| j8 = e ss..r.s....ff...ﬂ..m...mx.#.s.ﬁ__n: Heath Port Talbat
i ....._ ._..... - ._..,”.r,.r - ..r....,..;.;.,..r....._.,. T Castell-nedd Part Tal bl
ya ! .._...r..___ I ..___. ff!.;.?! }..;...r...,.,r.....,..f.,.. EH G TR
_.__. ._.__ N h. ._.__ .__.. ; P S Y e G AFETHHUTT
A S A P P — u ST
.f..__.__.__ ! .____ - ! ! e . THE CLATE, IFLMEL
L A R S R B Y e N - A LA P Y A
\\\ ¥ .___.. / f.u.__,“.. ._..._. / .__..__ ._x_.,.._n.,.u.f . HEAH B4H 100
v fr s S T . APPENDIX'A
y i .__..___. \\. ..._.. ..n...... i ...._.”... A
P r 7
i mm / ;TSNS P
L A . / o
— — ._x_ﬂ ~_ S/ 7 W
T = — .......r.m..__. ....._. .__....__. !.r./...f . Fir i | G .
d ) / e Bllan T A {5 Bylem Joo Jomeon Twmdw
— A ......:I.rrrrr ra T ||||||.h.|||.u.h._...T_H.qu.,..................,N,... £ .....r....r.. A rr)v,.rff.”..._.... [ worn | o fwayne | oas Jwavas
AL ~ ey . P
\f\w.ﬂ,\ N e 4\ ~— o, . ..h%ff P, HMV[/XW\ S e 1 500@ AG
_y -, . - T ¢ [——
w\ \ }.\\/\\,a e O A xf...;. ~ s . A w7 CH8080 /ER/ TRO 1 _

WA - GO0 T e Scharma el ROWUTR O C8117-2018 e

Page 16



Appendix B

. £xchange Road,
Melin,

Neath.

SA11 1TD

2 August 2017

Reference: - TR25/CGD/IW
Dear Sir/ Madame,

I am objecting to your proposal for “No waiting time at any time traffic regulation order Fxchange
Road, Neath”.

My husband purchased our house in July 2017 and we were aware of the lack of parking in the
street. The lack of secure parking proved difficult when moving to a new house that is now our
permanent residence.

As residents of Exchange Road, the restriction only affects parking between 9am to 6pm Monday to
Saturday when most people work and children/ young adults are in educational facilities. As a stay at
home mother | have seen that the parking in Exchange Road does not appear to be an issue during
the day.

However, as it approaches the evening that is the time where the lack of secure packing seems to be
evident and both sides of the road get congested with both residential and non-residential vehicles.

Many residents that have residential permits for their vehicles for Exchange road do not park
efficiently and often waste parking spaces for other drivers who require the space.

I'am reliant on help from my parents and my in laws with childcare due to suffering with long term
chronic pain and nerve damage, both sets of parents visit often due to my husband working full
time. If you proceed to enforce “No waiting at any time” my disabled father will have nowhere to
park his car when | require his assistance with my toddler.

As a suggestion If you are going to proceed with the proposal of “No waiting at any time” you may
want to consider retracting the currently imposed residential permits for vehicle owners within
exchange road, to make secure parking for residents and non-residents of Exchange Road.

Additionally, Neath Port Talbot council could send written confirmation as well maps to residents of
Exchange Road on where vehicles can be parked safely anytime during the day and night, as well as
parking for disabled blue badge holders such as my father.

My husband and | have been residents of Neath for over 4 years and have paid high-priced council
tax in that time. For £104 per calendar month | feel it’s excessive to take the extra parking facilities
away which will only cause further disruptions in months to come,

Yours sincerely,

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Traffic Order - Bridge Street, Neath
	4 Traffic Order - 80 Penywern Road, Ystalyfera
	5 Traffic Order - Exchange Road Melyn, Neath

